



NANETTE NORTJÉ

UI/UX, GRAPHIC DESIGN
& WEB DESIGN

CONTACT

Centurion, Gauteng

083 231 5441

hello@nanettedesigns.co.za

nanettedesigns.co.za/portfolio

CONNECT

nanettedesignstudio

nanettedesignstudio

behance.net/nanetten

LANGUAGE

AFRIKAANS ● ● ● ● ●

ENGLISH ● ● ● ● ●

LIKES

Coffee

Photography

Reading

Documentaries



ABOUT ME

I'm a multidisciplinary, comprehensive and well rounded Graphic Designer, Web Developer, Illustrator and UI/UX designer.

I completed my degree in Information Design at the University of Pretoria, and then further my skills by training at the internationally recognised WordPress Academy. In 2020 I studied User Experience Design at the University of Cape Town.

I am a fast and eager learner, with good communication skills, and a team player. I have a keen eye for detail, and a good taste for coffee!



EDUCATION

- > **UNIVERSITY OF PRETORIA** 2012 - 2015
Graduated from the University of Pretoria with a Degree in BA Information Design (BA ID).
- > **WORDPRESS ACADEMY** 2016
Training focusing on; WordPress Development, E-Commerce and Web Design.
- > **UNIVERSITY OF CAPE TOWN** 2020
User Experience Design course. Giving me an in-depth understanding of how users think and act on online platforms.



EXPERIENCE

- > **ZIMZALA BRANDS** LATER RE-NAMED MASCOT ONE TECHNOLOGY 2016-2018
I worked with companies across a wide spectrum, such as: Tokheim SA, Liliesleaf Museum, Buchanan Hunts and Placecol, to name a few. I gained knowledge and understanding about DTP operations, and later on the process of APP Development.
- > **FREELANCE** 2019
Keeping Mascot One as a main retainer. Annique Beauty Salon and Day Spa, as well as Beauty Online were added as clients, also built an Online Store.
- > **UPHAWU BRAND BUILDERS** 2019-PRESENT
Feeling the need to grow, learn and get back into a corporate environment, Uphawu Brand Builders welcomed me on-board. Here I had the great opportunity to work with clients such as Nedbank and Old Mutual.



SKILLS

- | | | | |
|---------------|-----------|---------------|-----------|
| ILLUSTRATOR | ● ● ● ● ● | UI/UX | ● ● ● ● ● |
| INDESIGN | ● ● ● ● ● | PHOTOSHOP | ● ● ● ● ● |
| AFTER EFFECTS | ● ● ● ● ● | VIDEO EDITING | ● ● ● ● ● |
| WORDPRESS | ● ● ● ● ● | PREMIERE PRO | ● ● ● ● ● |
| PHOTOGRAPHY | ● ● ● ● ● | HTML | ● ● ● ● ● |
| 3D | ● ● ● ● ● | | |